
Agenda for Ivoryton Library Regular Board Meeting October 28, 2025, 6:00PM 

Executive Director: Colleen Goodrich 

Board Members Name (Term) 

Leslie Barlow (6/21-6/27) Michael Lennon (6/23-6/27) Kathy Marois (6/22-6/26) 

Deb Brown (6/22-6/26) Sharon Lewis (6/21-6/27) John Matthiessen (6/20-6/26) 

Diane Day (6/24- 6/26) Ron Nelson (6/25-6/27) Melissa Ozols (6/22-6/26) 

Louisa Ketron (6/20 -6/26) Abbe MacLise (6/25-6/27) Claire Tiernan (6/24-6/26) 

Executive Board (Position and Term) 

President – Sharon Lewis (6/22-6/27) Secretary- John Matthiessen (6/24-6/26) 

Vice President – Melissa Ozols (6/25-6/27) Treasurer- Michael Lennon (6/25-6/27) 

 

1. Call meeting to order 
 

2. Pumpkin Chase 5K outcome successes, challenges, financials- Cami Pagliuco, Colleen  
 

3. Consent Agenda 
a) Approval of September Minutes 
b) Approval of October Treasurer’s Report 
c) Approval of October Director’s Report 

 
4. Library changes- Colleen  

a) Staff update 
b) Essex Library change in membership approach 
c) Recent bequest 
d) Small Business Saturday and Giving Tuesday plans 

 
5. Committee Reports- status, membership, recommendations, decisions needed 

1) Building and Grounds Committee- Carol Sullivan Chair 
a) Actions from previous meeting 
b) Chimney estimate 

2) Friends of the Ivoryton Library (FoIL) and General Fundraising 
a) FoIL update (see meeting minutes FYI)- Abbe and Colleen 
b) Book sale 

3) Finance Committee- Michael Lennon 
a) Budget update 

4) Membership Committee- Leslie Barlow  
a) Membership renewal reminders and benefits- Colleen 

5) Nominating Committee- Leslie Barlow (no topics) 
 

6. By-Law and Policy Discussion 
a) Requirements for 2 signatories; limits on Exec Director signatory 
b) Size of Finance Committee (for decision) and clarification of current committee 
c) Allocation of Kitchings Foundation Award 

 
7. Board Education: skipped for the month 

 
8. New Business- any grant applications for review?; November/December meetings 

 
9. Adjourn  

Next meeting: November/December to be discussed 



Minutes of Ivoryton Library Regular Board Meeting September 30, 2025 

 

Executive Director: Colleen Goodrich 

Board Members Present: Deb Brown, Diane Day, Louisa Ketron, Sharon Lewis, Kathy 

Marois,  John Matthiessen,  Ron Nelson, Melissa Ozols 

Board Members Absent: Leslie Barlow, Michael Lennon, Abbe MacLise, Claire Tiernan 

 

1. Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. 

2. Pumpkin Chase 5K, October 18th - Cami Pagliuco could not attend. 

Shirts ordered. 40 runners registered so far. Gift cards for winners donated by the Ivoryton 

Tavern. $5,050 in sponsorships so far. In-kind donations from Hosting Company, Red Wagon 

Pumpkins, Stop & Shop, Big Y, and Scott- Essex. $50 of gift cards offered from Sweet Luna’s 

Actions- Colleen- communicate to Cami that we have 10, $5 g.c. from Sweet Luna’s for age 

category prizes and can decrease the Dunkin g.c. by the same amount.  

Actions- Colleen- clarify with Cami whether the Interact Club will be providing and setting 

up the water table in the woods. 

 

3. Consent Agenda - Unanimously approved.  

         a) Approval of August Minutes 

b) Approval of September Treasurer’s Report. Michael will review the profit and loss 

statements at the next meeting. Buildings and grounds costs were high last month due to 

ongoing hvac repairs 

c) Approval of September Director’s Report 

d) June Minutes, August Treasurer’s Report and August Director’s Report were 

approved via email post-August meeting as there was no quorum in August. 

 

4. Donation of River Rep materials - Colleen declined the offer because we do not have space, 

but she has put them in touch with EHS, which may be interested. Post facto unanimously 

approved. 

 

5. Discussion on Hours and Holidays 

a) Results of trial change to hours and recommendation going forward. No more Sunday 

hours and staying open later on Mondays. So far, ~7-12 patrons come during the new 

additional Monday hours. The later Monday hours will also allow more flexible programs. 

Unanimous approval of making the fall hours permanent. 

 

b) Revision of Library Holidays (closed) because of above change in hours: Discussion on 

closing the library on Indigenous People’s/Columbus Day in part given that we no longer 

have Sunday holidays. Unanimously approved the addition of Indigenous People’s 

closure. 



6. Committee Reports 

     1) Building and Grounds Committee- Carol Sullivan 

a) Alarm activation recommendations and training. Larry from Dallas Alarms has 

connected the motion-sensor alarms. IL is switching to (cheaper and faster) fiber optic 

internet, but this will affect the alarms. Waiting to hear if the Voice over Internet Protocol 

(VOIP) will work. Colleen anticipates alarming the windows and doors in the future (post 

window repairs). 

 

b) Back walkway and front patio (brick fundraiser and other repair) mason should be 

coming this month. We need to make sure he doesn’t come between Oct. 17 & 26. 

 

c) ‘Home’ inspection report next steps. The Certified Home did a building inspection in 

August; reviewed the report with Colleen, Carol, Sharon and Ron. The report was shared 

with the Board for their information. At this meeting Kathy reviewed the recommendations 

from the Committee. Chimney repair or remediation is the highest priority as the issue 

(missing mortar, crumbling bricks) has the potential to dama the roof. A list of smaller 

fixes will be arranged with That French Guy handyman.  

Action item: Carol/Colleen- quotes for chimney repair and for the alternative to 

shorten and cap the chimneys (given that they are not usable and the expected repair 

costs.) 

Action item: Colleen- ask Peters Mechanical if they offer a maintenance contract as a 

way to ensure ongoing management of the HVAC systems. 

 

d) Fire marshal completed his inspection with only one issue of an extra (not serviced) fire 

extinguisher.  

Action: Colleen to follow up with the fire marshal to a) determine if an emergency 

egress would be required should we decide to seal all the windows, and if so, which 

window should it be; and b) set room capacities and determine whether these need to 

be posted in each room. 

 

     2) Friends of the Ivoryton Library Association and General Fundraising 

a) FoILA discussion: what do we want their responsibility to be and what remains a 

“signature”? September book sale on (9-3 on Nov. 15) and Haunted Library will be run by 

FoILA. 18 on FoILA email list. Some people want to participate but can’t come to regular 

meetings. 5K and escape room will continue to be run by the library board. Whether FoILA 

will take over Ivoryton Illuminations activities at the library will be discussed at their next 

meeting. 

b) No ILA table at Pumpkin Festival this year – FoILA will welcome people into the 

Haunted Library from outside. 



Actions: Sharon- Valley HS contact to Colleen for posting of the volunteer hours 

(relative to the need to remove library covers from books for the sale/disposal). 

 

7. By-Law and Policy Discussion 

a) Executive Director as bank signatory. Change of by-laws for IL executive director to be 

added as bank signatory (in addition to the existing requirements for Treasurer and 

President). Unanimously approved. 

Action: Sharon- next meeting discuss and set limits for Executive Director signatory and at 

what limit do we require 2 signatories, for revision of policies.  

 

9. Adjourn 

Next meeting: October 28, 2025, 6pm 



  Director’s Report October 2025 
 
 
Fundraisers 
Buy-a-Brick: Scott the mason completed work on the front patio and put in a walkway to the 
community room door behind the library. 
 Pumpkin Chase 5K: 94 5K runners, 4 Fun Run runners. Met to discuss changes for next year. 
Thank you to all volunteers! 
 
Operations 
 
Frontier installed fiber internet and fiber phone. LION will be visiting to set up Sierra ILS on 
Fiber. 
Shifting should be completed this month. 
Pumpkin Festival brought hundreds through the Haunted Library. I would estimate at least 500. 
Any interest in personalized PageMarkers? See example at meeting. 
Bequest in probate. See packet. 
Quotes on exterminators. Waiting on more quotes for chimneys. Received quote from Scott the 
mason. 
 
Meetings and Trainings: 
 
Colleen met with Kate Savage 10/27/25 from Essex Historical Society to discuss America250 
celebration; History of Education in Essex program. 
Friends update: FoILA is changed to FoIL.  
 
Adult programs 
Well-attended Memoir Club wrapped up. 
Tea & Murder Book Club 
Facts & Fibs Book Club 
Cribbage Club 
Fiber Fanatics 
Friends of Ivoryton Library–3rd Monday of each month, changed time to 4:00pm 
New Book Club: Just Desserts Book Club 
Meeting rooms being used by language classes and literacy volunteers 
The Wisdom of Peanuts (75th anniversary) Tuesday October 28 
Boat Rebuilding Talk on November 3rd 
 
 
Children’s room 
Music with Miss Jessica–Time change to 10:30; more attendance 
Friday Music and Movement 
Wednesday Storytimes-Time changed to 10:30; more attendance 
Storytime with Sugar the Therapy Dog 



For September Board Meeting Discussion: two aspects of Policies 

1. Size of Finance Committee and Current Committee Members 

 

 

2. Allocation of Kitchings Foundation Award 

 

 

  



3. Bank Signatories 

 

 










